Redacted

From:

Sent: 8/25/2011 11:40:44 AM

To: Redacted 'Zafar, Marzia'
(marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Brian.Prusnek@semprautilities.com (Brian.Prusnek@semprautilities.com); Lauren
Fab er‘ Redacted

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Dinner at Spruce

Hi everyone.

| confirmed our dinner w/ Spruce on Saturday. They inquired about any special occasions or dietary
restrictions so | said, “High School Reunion and we’re all lactose intolerant.”

Should be amazing!

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 5:00 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia; Lauren Faber; Brian.Prusnek@semprautilities.com; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Dinner at Spruce

When: Saturday, August 27, 2011 6:15 PM-8:15 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 3640 Sacramento St San Francisco, CA 94118

Sensitivity: Private

This reservation is for 6:15 PM Pacific Daylight Time, local time at the restaurant. Bon appétit!
Spruce welcomes you into a warm and inviting ‘neighborhood’ restaurant that feels sophisticated yet
relaxed, comfortable, and formal. Enjoy a glass of Champagne by the fireplace in our Library; unwind
and dine in our spacious bar and enjoy our extensive spirit selection; experience the pleasure and
richness of our formal dining room lined with dark brunette mohair for a multi-coursed meal.

Chef Mark Sullivan highlights his classic American seasonal menus with ingredients from local farms
and ranchers while Wine and Spirits Director Andrew Green has crafted an exquisitely rounded and
extensive wine selection to pair your every need.

We at Spruce, the sister restaurant of The Village Pub in Woodside, look forward to meeting you and
welcoming you to the neighborhood. Let us excite your senses and arouse your expectation. We await
the opportunity of taking detailed and gracious care of your time with us.

{(415) 931-5100

Confirmation Number: 1203907912

Special Requests:

Map:

hitp://maps.google.com/?hi=endie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-

8&0=3640+Sacramento+3t. San+Francisco,CA 94118
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